N WORLD TRADE CENTERS
y ASSOCIATION
New York, 30 June 2023

United Nations Global Compact
United Nations

New York, NY

USA

Dear Madam/Sir,

Re: Grace Letter COE

With this letter we would like to request an additional 90 days to our reporting cycle to complete
the COE for 2023.

Thank you for your consideration and looking forward to your confirmation of the additional 90
days to report.

Yours,

Robin van Puyenbroeck
Executive Director - BD

WORLD TRADE CENTERS ASSOCIATION
115 BROADWAY, SUITE 1202 NEW YORK, NY 10006
t +1 212432 2626 f +1 212488 0065 w www.wtca.org


http://www.wtca.org/

